Graham, Thomas

From: Alcohol Testing Program

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Graham, Thomas s O

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer 8000 8 O OO \ O LQ
SRR

FYI

NZa

From: Bret Hebson [mailto:bhebson@mywinterhaven.com]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Alcohol Testing Program

Subject: Intoxilyzer 8000

To whom it may concern,

| attempted to conduct my monthly inspection of our agency Intoxilyzer and found no power to the unit. | checked the
plug and fuse and both are in serviceable order. There is power to the plug as well. At this point | am unable to conduct
the inspection. | have boxed the unit up to be sent in for repair and the annual inspection as well (if possible).

| can be reached at the below numbers or by email.

B. Hebson, Officer #521

Motors/ Traffic Unit

Winter Haven Police Department
125 North Lake Silver Dr NW
Winter Haven, Fl. 33881

Main (863) 291-5858 Ext. 2333
Cell (863) 514-8609

Office (863) 291-5334

Please note:

This email may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named
within the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If this email was received in error, please notify us and destroy the original email and any

attachments.

“Don’t let schooling interfere with your education” = Mark Twain




